

GRAHAM JENKINS

(214) 458-6335 • graham@grahamscottjenkins.com • www.grahamscottjenkins.com
Rockville, MD • www.linkedin.com/in/grahamscottjenkins/

MOTION DESIGNER • VIDEO EDITOR • 3D ANIMATOR

Video production professional with 19 years of experience, rooted in video editing. Motion design enthusiast since 2014, with a passion for 3D modeling, animation, and design. Versatile live production professional with expertise in instant replay, music playback, show calling, and technical directing. Flexible, deadline-driven, and well-accustomed to fast-paced environments. Collaborator who develops a strong rapport with coworkers.

SKILLS

Motion Design • Video Editing • Video Production • 3D Animation • 3D Motion Graphics • 3D Design
3D Modeling • 2D Animation • 2D Design • 2D Motion Graphics • Videography • Typography
Color Theory • Audio Editing • Storyboarding • Design Principles • Compositing • Photography

EXPERIENCE

Hershey Entertainment & Resorts

Hershey, PA

Video Event Production

APR 2023 - Present

- Operate Daktronics Show Control, Ross Xpression, Tightrope Media ZePlay, Click Effects Crossfire, and Click Effects ProAudio for Hershey Bears games and Hershey property events

Editor/3D Motion Graphics Specialist

JUN 2017 - SEPT 2022

- Designed, filmed, and composited headshots for 40 Hershey Bears players; each headshot was displayed on four different LED boards, and each player had three headshot packages
- Modeled and animated 60 different 3D logo loops for the Bears
- Directed Bears in-game presentation with a 17-member live production crew
- Built TV broadcast and in-arena scoring graphics for the Bears
- Trained production crew members on Daktronics Show Control for in-game operation

Washington Capitals

Washington, D.C.

Motion Graphics Designer

SEP 2022 - APR 2023

- Designed, modeled, and animated the 3D in-arena Goal animation for Capitals goals, and theme night all-board animations; each animation package was displayed on 17 LED boards
- Built and packaged animated and still templates for in-arena Chyron use
- Created 2D and 3D on-ice projection graphics for theme nights and intermission entertainment
- Collaborated with Production Department in producing sponsor bumpers and player headshots; each sponsor bumper had three different themed packages, and all 35 players had additional specialty headshots to reflect theme nights

South Carolina Stingrays

North Charleston, SC

Director of Game Operations

AUG 2015 - JUN 2017

- Filmed and edited the Stingrays' 2016 "Jingle Bell Rock" Holiday video that received over 3,000,000 views on social media, earned the #7 spot on ESPN's SportsCenter Top 10, and received air time on NHL Network and FOX News
- Managed game day live production crew of nine people, including hiring, payroll and scheduling
- Lead HD upgrade that included the purchase of four new cameras, new production switcher, new recording system, and new wireless camera receiver and transmitter

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Tulsa Drillers/Tulsa Roughnecks FC **Tulsa, OK**
Video Production Assistant JAN 2015 - AUG 2015

Myrtle Beach Pelicans **Myrtle Beach, SC**
Video Production Assistant MAR 2014 - SEPT 2014

EDUCATION

University of Southern California
B.A., Communication; Cinematic Arts Minor
Class of 2013

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Redshift • Cinema 4D • Adobe After Effects • Adobe Photoshop • Adobe Premiere Pro • Mac OS
Adobe Illustrator • Adobe Lightroom • Adobe Audition • Adobe InDesign • Adobe Media Encoder